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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20855

April 2, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Eleni Davis
Program Support Branch

FROM: Ralph M. Wilde, Program Assistant
to the Director
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety

SUBJECT: LICENSE FEE CONTRACT COSTS (NMSS #84-328)

The following 1ist includes all Division of Fuel Cycle FIN's that
cover fee-recoverable projects:

DOE FIN's

A 0293 fee-recoverable and non-fee-recoverable work
A 2157 all fee-recoverable work
A 9086 all fee-recoverable work
A 9093 fee-recoverable and non-fee-recoverabie work

Non-DOE FIN's

B 6993 all fee-recoverable work”
B 7387 all:fee-recoverable work”
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Ralph M. Wilde, Program Assistant
to the Director

Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety
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